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From: Georgina Reid

Sent: 10 September 2020 13:28

To: Planning

Cc: cliff wildgoose

Subject: FAO:Helen Webster, NYM/2020/0587/FL - Optional Plans

Afternoon Helen
My Dad (Mr Wildgoose) has asked me to send in an alternative plan for the proposal at Horton in Stainsacre.
Please find these attached. If you have any questions please let me know.

Kind regards
Georgina

Georgina H Reid

Architectural Technologist and Designer



GHR-20-02

4
Proposed North

5900

1y

roposed Ground Floor Plan
- 100

Elevation
i L| il Jv A t 1l
i TTT
g 1] [
N Ik
. L l ti
N l A ~ Ve
/
2 /
\ / m
~N | 7 /
\L )
7
®
(V] c N AN
=8 \
GHR-20-0, o0 \
383 N 1
Sw
o T -
(2]
@
L 1 1 w g
™ T =
g — Ut' H g g
o, ilit o
1 L] y g2
( - @ 2.36 m? o
|
Readin .
J Roomg Living Kitchen / /
room > v s
6.61 m? 20.32 m?
— 14.63 m?
T ~
’[ .
i ‘ \m
LI
]
T i Hall Dinning
L JPOfCh T 7me 4.68 m?
\
\g‘ﬁ\ 3.74 m? lﬁ
| | E I A
AN Proposed South
~ Elevation
°_]
2327 8327 2081
GHR-20-02

HR-20-02
5 G

@ I:1):100

;.§l J NI
{ RN

T( \ N N\ I

A . P —

| ﬂ‘ o

\ \ i
v _

1 1
ol
|— E i — \

I,
@i =g
j = )
Office
L Bedroom Bedroom ]
5.14 m? il 1 2 ]
11.09 m? - ] 12.39 m? é
J : £

] — —

NG / Landin ath =
Bedroom : 9 B
& 6.76 m? 4.19 m2

\ 519m® | Q @ 1

00

roposed First Floor Plan

@?:1

Roof Level

W 5800m
A

First Floor

W _2.600m
A

Ground Floor
9 0.000m
A

Horton

Notes

roposed West Elevation

Roof Level

w7 5800m
A

First Floor

W _2.600m
A

Ground Floor

W _0.000m ==
A

=

@ Proposed North Elevation
1:100

Roof Level

Horton

&

W 5.800m
A

First Floor
W 2.600m
A

Ground Floor

4l

;

O
[ ]

W 0.000m
A

@ Proposed East Elevation
1

100

Roof Level

W 5.800m

A

First Floor
W 2600m

A

Ground Floor
W 0.000m
A

THIS DRAWING READ
IN CONJUNCTION

WITH :

Y WA A

10/09/2020

AMENDED

A |Wall facing neighbours side |08.09.20| GHR | CW
pull inline with window
opening and curved to allow
for light and site lines
Rev Description Date | Drby |App by
original by date created approved by
Georgina H Reid 08/03/20 C
Wildgoose—
client name

Mr C & Mrs J Wildgoose

project

Horton, Stainsacre, Whitby YO22 4NT

drawing

Proposed Plans and Elevations

@ Proposed South Elevation
1:100

computer file plot date
\IMDC-FS$2\Home!georgina.reid\Documents\stuffiHorton_Extension.rvt

project number scale

2020-01 1:100 @A2
drawing number rev |issue
GHR-20-02 N




MY TAMFA

10/09/2020




MY M PA

10/0%/2020




	Memo Style
	GHR-20-02_A - Proposed Plans and Elevations
	Existing
	Option 2 Proposed



